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Overview: State Child Care Licensing Regulations for Summer 
Programs and Camps 
This document provides an overview of some general characteristics of state child care licensing regulations for 
summer programs and day camps.  The information is based on a scan of regulations in 17 states (Alaska, Arkansas, 
California, Colorado, Georgia, Illinois, Kentucky, Minnesota, Mississippi, Nebraska, New Hampshire, North Carolina, 
Ohio, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Virginia, and Wisconsin), selected because of their geographic diversity.  The data was 
drawn from the National Database of Child Care Licensing Regulations (https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing). 
 
Each state has a slightly different definition of summer programs and which regulations apply.  In a few cases, summer 
learning programs, as opposed to summer camps, may be licensed under state school-age regulations if the programs 
are run by school districts, or if similar programming is offered to children and youth throughout the year.  This is known 
as “contiguous” programming.  Even when a program is full-year, there are often significant changes from after school 
to summer programming, with a large increase in staff, change in location, and shift in mission and curriculum.  States 
might explore the idea of having licensing visits during the summer when programs change significantly. 
 
As shown in the chart on the following pages, the agency that licenses summer programs and the applicability of 
licensing regulations vary significantly by state.  For example, in some states summer programs are licensed by the 
same agency as that which licenses programs that receive Child Care and Development Fund (CCDF) subsidies, while 
in some states other departments (e.g., Department of Public Health, Department of Public Recreation) are responsible 
for licensing of summer programs.  In some states, summer programs may be exempt from regulations if they are 
offered during limited time periods, or if they are sponsored by a public school. 
 

https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing
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SUMMARY/GENERAL CHARACTERISTICS 

• Programs are often exempt from licensing regulations if operated by a school district, state, city, county, special 
district, school district, or community college district. 
 

• Summer programs and day camps are often defined as operating during specific, and limited, times of the year, 
e.g., summer months (often May through September) or during regular school vacations.  

 
• A distinction between summer learning programs and summer day camps is sometimes determined by location, 

e.g., summer day camps take place in the outdoors. 
 
• Regulations distinguish between day camps and overnight, residential camps.  Some states define day camps 

as those that operate for less than 12 hours a day—others, as those that operate less than 24 hours a day. 
 
• Regulations for summer learning programs usually pertain to school-age youth (grades K-12), with some states 

reporting a trend in including pre-K or transition programs for kindergarten children in school-age programs.  
   

Following is a chart listing summer regulations in 17 states that have summer-specific regulations.   

 
State Licensing Agency Definitions/Exemptions Timeframe/Seasonal 

Specifications 
Other Regulations 

AK Department of Health 
& Human Services 
http://dhss.alaska.gov/
Pages/default.aspx 
 

Exempt from licensing if it 
-holds a current accreditation or certification from the 
American Camping Association or another national 
accreditation group with standards the department 
finds are substantially similar to the requirements; 
provides services for children ages five years and 
older 

-operates more than five 
weeks in any 12-month 
period;  
-operates only during 
summer, winter, and 
spring school breaks. 

 

http://dhss.alaska.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://dhss.alaska.gov/Pages/default.aspx
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State Licensing Agency Definitions/Exemptions Timeframe/Seasonal 
Specifications 

Other Regulations 

AR Arkansas Department 
of Human Services, 
Division of Child Care 
and Early Childhood 
Education, Child Care 
Licensing 
http://www.arkansas.g
ov/childcare/licensing/i
ndex.html 
 

  1. If hazardous items (ex. 
archery equipment) are used 
during activities offered, such 
equipment must be used under 
close supervision and must be 
safely stored.  
2. If specialized activities take 
place such as, but not limited to 
horseback riding, water 
activities, rock climbing, and 
other adventure-based 
activities, supervision of such 
activities must be provided by 
qualified staff that have 
received the proper training in 
the activity’s guidelines, safety 
regulations, and emergency 
procedures.  
Playgrounds/Outdoor 
Learning Environment  
-Outdoor day camps need to 
have a shelter or permanent 
building for protection from 
inclement weather.  
-An outdoor day camp shall 
perform daily visual inspections 
of the outdoor space and 
facilities prior to the arrival of 
participants to ensure all 

http://www.arkansas.gov/childcare/licensing/index.html
http://www.arkansas.gov/childcare/licensing/index.html
http://www.arkansas.gov/childcare/licensing/index.html
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State Licensing Agency Definitions/Exemptions Timeframe/Seasonal 
Specifications 

Other Regulations 

buildings, structures, and 
activity areas are in good repair 
and free of hazards.  
Drinking Facilities  
-Water transported to camp 
sites for drinking purposes shall 
be in closed containers. Fresh 
water shall be provided daily. 

CA California Department 
of Social Services, 
Community Care 
Licensing Division, 
Child Care Program 
Office 
http://www.cdss.ca.go
v/inforesources/Child-
Care-Licensing 
 

Exempt from licensing if 
-it is any public recreation program. "Public recreation 
program" means a program operated by the state, city, 
county, special district, school district, community 
college district, chartered city, or chartered city and 
county that meets either of the following criteria (see 
next column) 
 

The program is operated 
only during hours other 
than normal school hours 
for grades K-12, in the 
public school district 
where the program is 
located, or operated only 
during periods when 
students in grades K-12, 
are normally not in 
session in the public 
school district where the 
program is located, for 
either of the following 
periods: 1. For under 16 
hours per week. 2. For a 
total of 12 weeks or 
fewer during a 12-month 
period. This total applies 
to any 12 weeks within 
any 12-month period, 

 

http://www.cdss.ca.gov/
http://www.cdss.ca.gov/
http://www.cdss.ca.gov/
http://www.cdss.ca.gov/
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State Licensing Agency Definitions/Exemptions Timeframe/Seasonal 
Specifications 

Other Regulations 

without regard to whether 
the weeks are 
consecutive.  

CO Colorado Office of 
Early Childhood, Child 
Care Licensing & 
Administration 
http://www.coloradooff
iceofearlychildhood.co
m/licensing 
 

Types of day camps are as follows: 1. A “building-
based day camp” is a child care program that provides 
care for five (5) or more children who are between five 
and eighteen years of age. The day camp is located in 
a building which, along with the outdoor surroundings, 
is regularly used by the program. 2. A “mobile day 
camp” is a child care program that provides 
programming for five (5) or more children who are at 
least seven (7) years of age or who have completed 
the first grade. Children move from one site to another 
by means of transportation provided by the governing 
body of the program. The program uses no permanent 
building on a regular basis. Mobile day camp programs 
may operate in multiple sites under one license. 3. An 
“outdoor-based day camp” is a child care program that 
provides care for five (5) or more children who are at 
least seven (7) years of age or have completed the 
first grade. The day camp uses no permanent building 
on a regular basis and provides programming in a 
permanent outdoor or park setting. 

State considers a “day 
camp” a school-age child 
care program which 
operates at least four (4) 
hours a day primarily 
during one season of the 
year, and during school 
vacation periods for 
children between five (5) 
and eighteen (18) years 
of age, which accepts 
registrations for finite, not 
necessarily contiguous 
sessions.  
 

Day camp programs may 
incidentally offer not more than 
two overnight stays each camp 
session. The day camp utilizes 
trained leadership and the 
resources of the natural 
surroundings to contribute to 
each child’s mental, physical, 
social, and personal growth.  
 

GA Bright From the Start, 
Georgia Department 
of Early Care and 
Learning 
https://childcareta.acf.
hhs.gov/licensing/cont

Exempt from licensing if they are 
-Summer programs that provide services for children 5 
years and older. 
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/public/
gacenteroct2016.pdf 

-Operate between school 
terms 
-primary purpose is to 
provide organized 
recreational, religious, or 
instructional activities.  

 

http://www.coloradoofficeofearlychildhood.com/licensing
http://www.coloradoofficeofearlychildhood.com/licensing
http://www.coloradoofficeofearlychildhood.com/licensing
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing/contact/bright-start-georgia-department-early-care-and-learning
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing/contact/bright-start-georgia-department-early-care-and-learning
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/public/gacenteroct2016.pdf
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/public/gacenteroct2016.pdf


NCASE 
Licensing 

 

 

 

 
September 2017   6 

State Licensing Agency Definitions/Exemptions Timeframe/Seasonal 
Specifications 

Other Regulations 

act/bright-start-
georgia-department-
early-care-and-
learning  
 

May operate during 
summer and other school 
breaks and shall operate 
for no more than twelve 
(12) hours per day. 

IL Illinois Department of 
Children and Family 
Services 
https://sunshine.dcfs.ill
inois.gov/Content/Lice
nsing/Welcome.aspx  
 

Exempt from licensing if they 
-are holding a valid license from the Illinois Department 
of Public Health (IDPH) to operate a “youth camp/day 
camp” under 77 Illinois Administrative Code, Part 810, 
Youth Camp Code 
- are any type of day care center that is conducted on 
federal government premises; 
-have special activities programs, including athletics, 
crafts instruction and similar activities conducted on an 
organized and periodic basis by civic, charitable and 
governmental organizations;  
-have been determined by DCFS to be exempt from 
licensure under 89 Illinois Administrative Code, Part 
377, Facilities and Programs Exempt from Licensure, 
prior to the start of operation of the replacement 
program/portion of the program. 
https://www.illinois.gov/dcfs/aboutus/notices/Document
s/rules_377.pdf 

 
 

A licensed day care center that 
is subject to licensure may stop 
operating all or any part of its 
licensed child care program to 
operate a summer and/or 
school holiday replacement 
program that is exempt from 
DCFS licensure in the same 
space occupied by the licensed 
program/portion of the program 
or in a space at a different 
location/address only when the 
replacement program/portion of 
the program holds a valid 
license from the Illinois 
Department of Public Health 
(IDPH) to operate a “youth 
camp/day camp” under 77 
Illinois Administrative Code, 
Part 810, Youth Camp Code, or 
has been determined by DCFS 
to be exempt from licensure 
under 89 Illinois Administrative 
Code, Part 377, Facilities and 

https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing/contact/bright-start-georgia-department-early-care-and-learning
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing/contact/bright-start-georgia-department-early-care-and-learning
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing/contact/bright-start-georgia-department-early-care-and-learning
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing/contact/bright-start-georgia-department-early-care-and-learning
https://sunshine.dcfs.illinois.gov/Content/Licensing/Welcome.aspx
https://sunshine.dcfs.illinois.gov/Content/Licensing/Welcome.aspx
https://sunshine.dcfs.illinois.gov/Content/Licensing/Welcome.aspx
https://www.illinois.gov/dcfs/aboutus/notices/Documents/rules_377.pdf
https://www.illinois.gov/dcfs/aboutus/notices/Documents/rules_377.pdf
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State Licensing Agency Definitions/Exemptions Timeframe/Seasonal 
Specifications 

Other Regulations 

Programs Exempt from 
Licensure, prior to the start of 
operation of the replacement 
program/portion of the program. 

KY Division of Regulated 
Child Care, Kentucky 
Cabinet for Health and 
Family Services 
http://chfs.ky.gov/os/oi
g/drcc.htm  

Exempt from licensing if they are 
-summer camps certified by the cabinet as youth 
camps which serve school-age children; 
-summer programs operated by a religious 
organization which a child attends no longer than two 
(2) weeks 
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/public/
kycenteroct2013.pdf 

 
 

 

MN Minnesota 
Department of Human 
Services, Licensing 
Division 
http://www.dhs.state
.mn.us/main/idcplg?I
dcService=GET_DY
NAMIC_CONVERSI
ON&RevisionSelecti
onMethod=LatestRe
leased&dDocName=
id_057547  

Exempt from licensing if they are 
-recreation programs for children or adults that are 
operated or approved by a park and recreation board 
whose primary purpose is to provide social and 
recreational activities; 
-programs operated by a school, YMCA, or JCC 
whose primary purpose is to provide child care or 
services to school-age children 
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/public/
mncenteroct2015.pdf 

Nonresidential programs 
for children provided for 
a cumulative total of 
fewer than 30 days in 
any 12-month period 

Camps are licensed by the 
Commissioner of Health under 
Minnesota Rules 

MS Mississippi State 
Department of Health 
http://www.msdh.state
.ms.us/  

-Camping means a sustained experience which 
provides a creative, recreational, and educational 
opportunity in group living in the out-of-doors. 

  

http://chfs.ky.gov/os/oig/drcc.htm
http://chfs.ky.gov/os/oig/drcc.htm
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/public/kycenteroct2013.pdf
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/public/kycenteroct2013.pdf
http://www.dhs.state.mn.us/main/idcplg?IdcService=GET_DYNAMIC_CONVERSION&RevisionSelectionMethod=LatestReleased&dDocName=id_057547
http://www.dhs.state.mn.us/main/idcplg?IdcService=GET_DYNAMIC_CONVERSION&RevisionSelectionMethod=LatestReleased&dDocName=id_057547
http://www.dhs.state.mn.us/main/idcplg?IdcService=GET_DYNAMIC_CONVERSION&RevisionSelectionMethod=LatestReleased&dDocName=id_057547
http://www.dhs.state.mn.us/main/idcplg?IdcService=GET_DYNAMIC_CONVERSION&RevisionSelectionMethod=LatestReleased&dDocName=id_057547
http://www.dhs.state.mn.us/main/idcplg?IdcService=GET_DYNAMIC_CONVERSION&RevisionSelectionMethod=LatestReleased&dDocName=id_057547
http://www.dhs.state.mn.us/main/idcplg?IdcService=GET_DYNAMIC_CONVERSION&RevisionSelectionMethod=LatestReleased&dDocName=id_057547
http://www.dhs.state.mn.us/main/idcplg?IdcService=GET_DYNAMIC_CONVERSION&RevisionSelectionMethod=LatestReleased&dDocName=id_057547
http://www.dhs.state.mn.us/main/idcplg?IdcService=GET_DYNAMIC_CONVERSION&RevisionSelectionMethod=LatestReleased&dDocName=id_057547
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/public/mncenteroct2015.pdf
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/public/mncenteroct2015.pdf
http://www.msdh.state.ms.us/
http://www.msdh.state.ms.us/
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State Licensing Agency Definitions/Exemptions Timeframe/Seasonal 
Specifications 

Other Regulations 

-Youth Camp:  Any camp operating on a permanent 
campsite for four (4) or more consecutive periods of 
twenty-four (24) hours and accommodating twenty (20) 
or more children six (6) to eighteen (18) years of age. 
-Athletic camps and hunting and fishing camps shall 
not be included in this definition 

NC Division of Child 
Development and 
Early Education, North 
Carolina Department 
of Health and Human 
Service  
http://ncchildcare.dhhs
.state.nc.us/general/h
ome.asp  

-“Track-Out Program" means any child care provided 
to school-age children when they are out of school on 
a year-round school calendar. 
-A track-out program that operates all four tracks* for 
more than four hours per day must be licensed. 
 
*Tracks refer to schedules for groups of students in 
school systems that operate year-round schools. At 
any time, three tracks are in school and one on break.  

A center providing care 
for school-age children 
exclusively on a 
seasonal basis between 
May 15 and September 
15 shall be licensed as a 
summer day camp. 

A facility licensed as a summer 
day camp shall have a 
permanent structure located at 
the home base, which is the 
primary site of the summer day 
camp activities. The permanent 
structure may be a building or 
permanent roofed shelter with 
overhang. The summer day 
camp shall meet one of the 
following space requirements: 
(1) When activities for children 
are routinely conducted 
outdoors or off the premises for 
at least 75 percent of each day, 
a minimum of 10 square feet 
per child of indoor space, 
exclusive of kitchens, hallways, 
restrooms, closets, and storage 
areas, shall be provided.  
(2) When the camp's home 
base does not provide 10 
square feet of primary space 

http://ncchildcare.dhhs.state.nc.us/general/home.asp
http://ncchildcare.dhhs.state.nc.us/general/home.asp
http://ncchildcare.dhhs.state.nc.us/general/home.asp
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State Licensing Agency Definitions/Exemptions Timeframe/Seasonal 
Specifications 

Other Regulations 

indoors, the camp shall provide 
notarized copies of all letters, 
agreements, or contracts with 
other facilities to the Division 
which guarantee that children 
will be accommodated 
comfortably indoors in the 
event of inclement weather. 

NE Nebraska Department 
of Health and Human 
Services 
https://childcareta.acf.h
hs.gov/licensing/contac
t/nebraska-department-
health-and-human-
services-division-
public-health 

Exempt from licensing if 
-services are provided only to school-age children 
during the summer and other extended breaks in the 
school year. 
http://www.sos.ne.gov/rules-and-
regs/regsearch/Rules/Health_and_Human_Services_S
ystem/Title-391/Chapter-4.pdf 

Summer and extended 
breaks in school year. 

 

NH New Hampshire 
Department of Health 
and Human Services, 
Child Care Licensing  
https://childcareta.acf.
hhs.gov/licensing/cont
act/child-care-
licensing-unit-new-
hampshire-
department-health-
and-human-services 
 

Exempt from licensing 
-if operated by a public or private elementary or 
secondary school district or institution of higher 
learning 
-If they are school-age programs located in currently 
operating public or private schools  
-if offering instruction to children, including but not 
limited to athletics, crafts, music, or dance, the 
purpose of which is the teaching of a skill  

  

https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing/contact/nebraska-department-health-and-human-services-division-public-health
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing/contact/nebraska-department-health-and-human-services-division-public-health
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing/contact/nebraska-department-health-and-human-services-division-public-health
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing/contact/nebraska-department-health-and-human-services-division-public-health
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing/contact/nebraska-department-health-and-human-services-division-public-health
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing/contact/nebraska-department-health-and-human-services-division-public-health
http://www.sos.ne.gov/rules-and-regs/regsearch/Rules/Health_and_Human_Services_System/Title-391/Chapter-4.pdf
http://www.sos.ne.gov/rules-and-regs/regsearch/Rules/Health_and_Human_Services_System/Title-391/Chapter-4.pdf
http://www.sos.ne.gov/rules-and-regs/regsearch/Rules/Health_and_Human_Services_System/Title-391/Chapter-4.pdf
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing/contact/child-care-licensing-unit-new-hampshire-department-health-and-human-services
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing/contact/child-care-licensing-unit-new-hampshire-department-health-and-human-services
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing/contact/child-care-licensing-unit-new-hampshire-department-health-and-human-services
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing/contact/child-care-licensing-unit-new-hampshire-department-health-and-human-services
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing/contact/child-care-licensing-unit-new-hampshire-department-health-and-human-services
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing/contact/child-care-licensing-unit-new-hampshire-department-health-and-human-services
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing/contact/child-care-licensing-unit-new-hampshire-department-health-and-human-services


NCASE 
Licensing 

 

 

 

 
September 2017   10 

State Licensing Agency Definitions/Exemptions Timeframe/Seasonal 
Specifications 

Other Regulations 

-if it is considered “recreational”1 
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/public/
nhfacilities2008.pdf 

OH Ohio Division of Social 
Services 
https://jfs.ohio.gov/  

Camps must have a provisional license.    

OK Oklahoma Department 
of Human Services 
http://www.okdhs.org/
OKDHS%20Publicatio
n%20Library/14-
05.pdf  

Defined as a day camp if the outdoors is a major 
program component for at least 50 percent of the daily 
hours of operation. 

Defined as programs that 
operate during school 
breaks for 12 hours or 
fewer per day, serve 
children 5 years and 
older who attend, or have 
completed kindergarten. 

Day camps are exempt from 
many of the school-age care 
requirements, such as 
educational levels of staff, and 
professional development. 

PA Pennsylvania 
Department of Health 
and Human Services 
https://childcareta.acf.
hhs.gov/licensing/cont
act/pennsylvania-
department-human-

Exempt from licensing  
-unless they are a “legal entity that has a certificate of 
compliance to operate a child care center or group 
child care home and that increases its enrollment to 
include school-age children in the summer and on 
school holidays.” 

Part-day school-age 
program that operates for 
fewer than 90 
consecutive days per 
calendar year from the 
date the program opens 

 

                                            
1 "Recreational program" means any before and/or after school, vacation, or summer youth program for children 6 years of age or older offered by a school or 
religious group, the Boys and Girls Clubs of America, Girls, Incorporated, the YMCA, or the YWCA, provided that the program: (a) Does not operate in a private 
home; (b) Notifies parents or guardians that the program is not subject to licensure under RSA 170-E:4; (c) Has policies and procedures to address the filing of 
grievances by parents and guardians; and (d) Is a member in good standing and in compliance with the national organization's minimum standards and 
procedures. 

https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/public/nhfacilities2008.pdf
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/public/nhfacilities2008.pdf
https://jfs.ohio.gov/
http://www.okdhs.org/OKDHS%20Publication%20Library/14-05.pdf
http://www.okdhs.org/OKDHS%20Publication%20Library/14-05.pdf
http://www.okdhs.org/OKDHS%20Publication%20Library/14-05.pdf
http://www.okdhs.org/OKDHS%20Publication%20Library/14-05.pdf
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing/contact/pennsylvania-department-human-services-office-child-development-and-early-learning
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing/contact/pennsylvania-department-human-services-office-child-development-and-early-learning
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing/contact/pennsylvania-department-human-services-office-child-development-and-early-learning
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing/contact/pennsylvania-department-human-services-office-child-development-and-early-learning
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State Licensing Agency Definitions/Exemptions Timeframe/Seasonal 
Specifications 

Other Regulations 

services-office-child-
development-and-
early-learning 

https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/public/
pacentermay2009.pdf 

to the date the program 
closes. 

VA Virginia Department of 
Social Services 
http://www.dss.virginia
.gov/  

-Camps for school-age children are not required to 
meet school-age regulated space requirements. 
However, when weather prevents outdoor activities, 
the required indoor space per child shall be provided 
either at the program site or at a predesignated, 
approved location off site. 
-Exempt from regulation that running water be warm. 
-Specialty camps (programs that have an educational 
or recreational focus on one subject, such as dance, 
drama, music, or sports) are exempt from the required 
daily activities for school-age children.  

Camp means a child day 
camp that is a child day 
center for school-age 
children that operates 
during the summer 
vacation months only.   
 

Staff is “short term,” e.g., day 
camp program staff only need 
10 hours of professional 
development. 
 

WI Department of 
Children & Families 
https://dcf.wisconsin.g
ov/ 
 

Does not include licensed family child care centers or 
group child care centers, which are regulated under 
separate administrative codes. 
 

 -Has regulations specific to 
interactions with pets and other 
animals 
-Has expanded regulations for 
transportation 
-Pre-camp training for staff 

 

This document was originally developed with funds from Grant # HHSP23320095636WC and modified with funds from Grant #90TA00001 for the 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Administration for Children and Families, Office of Child Care, by the National Center on 
Afterschool and Summer Enrichment. This resource may be duplicated for noncommercial uses without permission. 

https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing/contact/pennsylvania-department-human-services-office-child-development-and-early-learning
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing/contact/pennsylvania-department-human-services-office-child-development-and-early-learning
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/licensing/contact/pennsylvania-department-human-services-office-child-development-and-early-learning
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/public/pacentermay2009.pdf
https://childcareta.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/public/pacentermay2009.pdf
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/
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